
 
January 26, 2009 

 
 
Mr. Thomas Saporito, President 
Saporito Energy Consultants  
Post Office Box 8413 
Jupiter, Florida 33468-8413 
 
Dear Mr. Saporito:  
 
The letter that you have submitted has been referred to the Office of Nuclear Reactor 
Regulation pursuant to Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) Section 2.206 of 
the Commission’s regulations.  The letter is dated January 1, 2009, addressed to the Executive 
Director for Operations, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC).  In your letter, you stated 
 

Despite the settlement reached by the parties in ALJ No. 2008-ERA-00013, the 
NRC is herein requested to conduct an investigation to determine whether or not 
FPL's [Florida Power & Light Company’s] actions against Phipps with respect to 
his employment at FPL were due, at least in part, to Phipps' engagement in 
protected activity within the meaning of 10 C.F.R. 50.7. Petitioners also request 
that the NRC take enforcement action against FPL for having violated NRC 
regulations and requirements under 10 C.F.R. 50.7 with respect to Phipps. 

 
As the basis for this request, you mentioned that Gary Phipps filed a whistleblower complaint on 
January 17, 2008, before the United States Department of Labor, claiming that FPL violated the 
Energy Reorganization Act of 1974 (ERA) by illegally discriminating and retaliating against 
Mr. Phipps for having engaged in protected activity within the meaning of the ERA.  
 
After further consideration of your January 1, 2009, request, it has been determined that your 
complaint may not be reviewed in the 10 CFR 2.206 process because it is a third party 
complaint of employee discrimination.  The NRC Office of Investigations does not initiate 
investigations into third party claims that a licensee discriminated against another person and 
does not pursue such third party complaints.  If Mr. Phipps wishes to pursue any claim of 
discrimination against FPL, he should contact the NRC to initiate an allegation.  Mr. Phipps can 
contact Greg Cwalina at 301-415-2983.   
 
Thank you for bringing this issue to the attention of the NRC.  If you have any questions, please 
feel free to contact Mr. Jason Paige at 301-415-5888. 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
       /RA/ 
 
       Thomas B. Blount, Deputy Director 
       Division of Policy and Rulemaking 
       Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
Docket Nos. 50-335 and 50-389 
 
cc:  Distribution via Listserv



January 26, 2009 
Mr. Thomas Saporito, President 
Saporito Energy Consultants  
Post Office Box 8413 
Jupiter, Florida 33468-8413 
 
Dear Mr. Saporito:  
 
The letter that you have submitted has been referred to the Office of Nuclear Reactor 
Regulation pursuant to Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) Section 2.206 of 
the Commission’s regulations.  The letter is dated January 1, 2009, addressed to the Executive 
Director for Operations, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC).  In your letter, you stated 
 

Despite the settlement reached by the parties in ALJ No. 2008-ERA-00013, the 
NRC is herein requested to conduct an investigation to determine whether or not 
FPL's [Florida Power & Light Company’s] actions against Phipps with respect to 
his employment at FPL were due, at least in part, to Phipps' engagement in 
protected activity within the meaning of 10 C.F.R. 50.7. Petitioners also request 
that the NRC take enforcement action against FPL for having violated NRC 
regulations and requirements under 10 C.F.R. 50.7 with respect to Phipps. 

 
As the basis for this request, you mentioned that Gary Phipps filed a whistleblower complaint on 
January 17, 2008, before the United States Department of Labor, claiming that FPL violated the 
Energy Reorganization Act of 1974 (ERA) by illegally discriminating and retaliating against 
Mr. Phipps for having engaged in protected activity within the meaning of the ERA.  
 
After further consideration of your January 1, 2009, request, it has been determined that your 
complaint may not be reviewed in the 10 CFR 2.206 process because it is a third party 
complaint of employee discrimination.  The NRC Office of Investigations does not initiate 
investigations into third party claims that a licensee discriminated against another person and 
does not pursue such third party complaints.  If Mr. Phipps wishes to pursue any claim of 
discrimination against FPL, he should contact the NRC to initiate an allegation.  Mr. Phipps can 
contact Greg Cwalina at 301-415-2983.   
 
Thank you for bringing this issue to the attention of the NRC.  If you have any questions, please 
feel free to contact Mr. Jason Paige at 301-415-5888. 
 
       Sincerely, 
       /RA/ 
       Thomas B. Blount, Deputy Director 
       Division of Policy and Rulemaking 
       Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
Docket Nos. 50-335 and 50-389 
cc:  Distribution via Listserv 
Distribution: 
G20090008/EDATS:OEDO-2009-0004 
PUBLIC PDII-2 R/F  RidsNrrAdro Resource 
RidsNrrMailCenter Resource RidsNrrDorl Resource RidsNrrDpr 
RidsOgcRp Resource GLongo,  OGC JPaige 
RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource TMensah, NRR    RidsOgcRp Resource 
RidsOcaMailCenter Resource RidsOpaMail Resource 
RidsNrrPMSLingam Resource RidsNrrAdes Resource 
RidsNrrDorlLpl2-2 Resource RidsNrrLABClayton Resource (hard copy) 
RidsEdoMailCenter Resource RidsNrrOd Resource 
 
Accession Number:  ML090210090      NRR-002 

OFFICE LPLII-2/PM LPLII-2/PM LPLII-2/LA DPR/PSP LPLII-2/BC DPR/DD 

NAME JPaige SLingam BClayton TMensah TBoyce TBlount 

DATE 01/23/09 01/23/09 01/23/09 01/26/09 01/26/09 01/26/09 

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY 



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /PageByPage
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (None)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket true
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /UseDeviceIndependentColor
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Preserve
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages false
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 150
  /ColorImageDepth 8
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages false
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages false
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 150
  /GrayImageDepth 8
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages false
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages false
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages false
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for reliable viewing and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [300 300]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


